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From: Belinda Tang

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 7:15 PM

To: fanny.fok@hthk.com

Cc: Raymond Ho; Alice Ho

Subject: FW: (Revised) Government Law - Theatre Licence

Reply from VieShow Cinema Taiwan

From: Simon Tan [mailto:Simon_Tan@vscinemas.com.tw]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 6:02 PM

To: Belinda Tang; Sandy Lau; clarac@goldenvillage.com.sg
Cc: Raymond Ho

Subject: RE: (Revised) Government Law - Theatre Licence

Dear Belinda,

We checked with the licensor and the relevant authority on the license to screen alternative
content in the cinemas and were informed that as long as it's not a motion picture, we are not
governed by any authority to publicly broadcast live content via satellite or optic fibore. The
responsibility to broadcast any content lies with the licensor to secure the proper licence from
the source owner. As such, the cinemas are not required to apply for any licence to broadcast

alternative content.

Regards,

Simon
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From: Belinda Tang

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 10:36 AM
To: fanny.fok@hthk.com

Cc: Raymond Ho; Alice Ho

Subject: FW: Live Broadcast at Cinema

This is a reply from AMC — U.8

| will forward the reply from Taiwan separate email to you.

Best regards, Belinda

From: Mark McDonald [mailto:MMcDonald@amctheatres.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 10:51 PM

To: Belinda Tang

Subject: RE: Live Broadcast at Cinema

Belinda,

In the US, content in a movie theatre is generally not subject to governmental regulation

since the Right to Free Speech is expressly granted in the 1st Amendment.  Case in point,
exhibiting a 3D soccer game is not subject to government regulation, and is only subject to
the distributor having a valid license from the content owner. Believe content owner for

World Cup is FIFA.

On a trial basis, understand AMC played the World Cup in 3D at four locations. Hope this
helps.

Mark



hkta

FHE: hkta <hkta@netvigator.com>
SR 20107148 28— 18:25
Wi E: 'alice_pang@hab.gov.hk'
Bl: ‘phila_law@fso.gov.hk’; 'candace_chu@fso.gov.hk'; 'Vicky Wong'; 'Belinda Tang'
=K Live Broadcast at Cinema
B Email reply from VieShow Cinema in Taiwan.doc; Email reply from AMC theatres in USA.doc
SEMH: =
B W =F |

‘alice_pang@hab.gov.hk'

‘phila_law@fso.gov.hk'

‘candace_chu@fso.gov.hk'

Vicky Wong'

'Belinda Tang' i 14/7/2010 18:36

Dear Ms Pang,
Thank you very much for your participation in the BLG meeting dated 8 July.

As we have mentioned in the meeting, there will be many live events coming in summer, Ms Belinda from GH has helped to send
emails and ask VieShow Cinema in Taiwan and AMC theatres in USA regarding the license issue respectively, they all replied that
there will be no necessary to apply any license when they broadcast live contents and alternative contents, attached please find
the emails from them and below please find the links related live event broadcast in USA for your reference.

http://www.bigscreen.com/journal.php?id=1377
http://www.reuters.com/article/idUSTRE4B93Y320081210
http://cinedigm.com/

Thus, the license issue is very important and top priority for us to settle as there are many live events coming in summer, your
great help and prompt reply will be highly appreciated.

Thank you for your assistance in advance and we look forward to receiving your reply very soon.

Best regards,

Fanny Lam

Executive Officer

Hong Kong Theatres Association Ltd

21 Floor, Hong Kong Chinese Bank Causeway Bay Centre
42-44 Yee Wo Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Telephone no 2576 3833

Fax no 2576 1833

From: Alice Ho [mailto:alice.ho@goldenharvest.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 2:17 PM

To: HKTA

Subject: NBA Live

Dear Fanny,
FYI. This is some information from USA.

Regards
Alice
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Dear Herman,

First of all, we would like to take this opportunity to thank you Ms Tse and you for the time to meeting with us on 11 Oct.

As mentioned during the meeting, we are much appreciated the help of Home Affair Bureau on the fast track form regarding live
broadcast permission, and we also sincere hope Home Affair Bureau will consider to amend the regulation under “Places of Public
Entertainment Ordinance” Chapter 172A, regulation no. 175 - “Cinematographs to exhibit films only except with permission”, this

regulation is set up in year 1953 which is already outdated and cannot accommodate the need of nowadays.

As you may know, live broadcast is a trend in our industry and we estimated digitalized cinema will reach 100% by end of this year
or within next year, and in year 2011, our cinema members have already held around 12 live broadcast events in cinemas included
“AKB48 request hour set list best 100 Concert 2011", “L'Arc~en~Ciel 20th L'Anniversary Live”, “Live 3D Wimbledon Championship

2011”, "Ikimonogakari Yokohama Concert 2011 Live” etc, those events all brought a new experience to HK audience.

According to the no. of live broadcast events held in year 2011, we estimated the no. of live broadcast will increase constantly and
projected around 20 live broadcast events may hold in coming year and 25 events in the second year, so if there is few cinemas
hold live broadcast event at the same time, there must be a burden for FEHD, Police, FSD, BD, OFTA to check and grant the

permission to cinemas.

Therefore, we do hope HAB will look into our concern and consider to amend the related regulation.

Thanks & best regards,

Fanny Lam

e Ve Mt

Hong Kong Theatres Association Ltd

21 Floor, Hong Kong Chinese Bank Causeway Bay Centre
42-44 Yee Wo Street, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Telephone no 2576 3833

Fax no 2576 1833
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